1901.]

Sampson, M.D., Professor of Clinical Medicine and Surgery, and President of the Faculty; John R. Dickson, M.D., Professor of the principles and practice of Surgery; Horatio Yates, M.D., Professor of principles and practice of Medicine; William Hayward, M.R.C.S., England, Professor of Midwifery and Diseases of Women and Children; Fife Fowler, M.D., L. R. C. S., Edin., Professor of Materia Medica and Pharmacy, and last, although always first, John Stewart, L. R. C. S., Edin., Professor of Anatomy, and Secretary of the Faculty. Queen's Medical Faculty continues to prosper as the Medical Faculty of Queen's University, Kingston, and has many good men in the Medical profession.

The London Medical Faculty. In 1878 Bishop Hellmuth obtained the charter for the Western University. He approached several Medical men in London, Ontario, on the subject of forming a Medical Faculty, and in 1880 a meeting was held to discuss the matter, but nothing was done till 1882 when the Faculty was organized as follows: Dr. C. G. Moore, Dean: with Drs J. M. Fraser, Bucke, Eccles, Arnott, J. S. Niven, W. Waugh, J. Wishart, W. H. Moorehouse, and J. A. Stevenson (Registrar). On the 1st of January following the class numbered five. In the year 1896-7 seventy were in attendance. The Faculty has been greatly enlarged and considerably changed since it began its work. The present Dean is Dr. W. H. Moorehouse, an old graduate of Trinity, to whom I am indebted for these facts. The success of this College so far has been quite encouraging.

The Ontario Medical College for Women. This is now the only one of its kind in Canada. It was established in Toronto in 1882, mainly through the persistent efforts of Dr. Michael Barrett, who was appointed its first Dean. In 1894 it was placed upon a more permanent basis, a good College building having been erected for its accommodation. Its name too was duly authorized by law. During the first session it had but two students. It is now, after fifteen years, well equipped and has a list of fifty graduates and sixty registered students. It is affiliated with Trinity University and with the University of Toronto, and is entirely self-sustaining.

McGill University Medical Faculty. Turning to the Province of Quebec we find that the McGill University Medical Department had, like all the Ontario Colleges, a very humble beginning. In 1822 four of the members of the acting staff of the Montreal General Hospital, Drs. Robertson, Caldwell, Holmes, and Stephenson, having talked over the matter together, considered it very desirable, indeed imperatively necessary, that there should be a School of Medicine established in Montreal. They thought that it would be well to take for its model the Medical Faculty of Edinburgh University, and have it connected with the Montreal General Hospital, as that of Edinburgh is with the Royal Infirmary. In accordance with this plan the Montreal Medical Institution was organized in 1824 in a small building which stood on part of the present site of the Bank of Montreal. The first class consisted of twenty-five students, and the four gentlemen just named did the entire work of the winter session. These energetic men, who did all the teaching and did it well for years, found it up-hill work ; however, they secured the recog-

ŧ